
   

          
 Purchasing Division 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

DATE:  November 20, 2024 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Recycling Facility – Fabric Building Re-Cover IFB-5539-24-DD 
 
  

Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have 
been clarified, modified, superseded, and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Question: Are there pictures of the existing building showing the termination of the fabric? 
Answer: See attached pictures. 

 
2. Question: Confirming that the building is 32’W X 30’L? 

Answer: Correct. 
 

3. Question: What color for the fabric? 
Answer: Tan or white 
 

4. Question: Are there drawings for the existing building? 
Answer: No 
 

5. Question: Do you know the truss spacing? 
Answer: Every Ten Feet 
 

6. Question: Do you know the location of the vertical steel in the end wall? 
Answer: Refer to the attached pictures 
 

7. Question: Are there any mesh vents required in the new end wall? 
Answer: No 
 

8. Question: Final completion date of 12/31 may be hard to achieve, lead time on the fabric is 2-3 
weeks after the order is placed so will additional time be allowed to complete the project? 
Answer: The City will work with the Contractor in the completion date  based on material lead 
times. 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. All other conditions of the 
subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 



   

 
Dolly Daniels, Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
















